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October 1, 2012

Notice of Committee Meeting

TO: Members of the House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs

FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs chaired by
Representative Tim Burns will meet as follows:

DATE: October 3, 2012

TIME: Upon Adjournment of Joint Govt. Affairs Meeting

PLACE: Committee Room 3

PURPOSE: 1) Overview of the study of government organization provided for in HSR 9
(2012 RS) by Representative Tim Burns, requesting that the Committee on
House and Governmental Affairs study and make recommendations relative
to the organization of the executive branch of state government

2) Review of submissions pursuant to HSR 9 from the following agencies:

• Ethics Administration in the Department of State Civil Service
• Division of Administrative Law in the Department of State Civil Service
• Department of the Treasury
• Public Service Commission
• Department of Veterans Affairs
• State Examiner, Fire and Police Civil Service in the Department of State

Civil Service
• Department of State Civil Service
• State Police Commission in the Department of State Civil Service

IV. OTHER BUSINESS

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS

VI. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE SUBMIT A WITNESS CARD TO THE SECRETARY BEFORE THE MEETING BEGINS
IF YOU WANT TO TESTIFY BEFORE THE COMMITTEE 
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